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ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: /0’/ ﬂ? / f{” Dq

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

M

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

Add ltemn to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

o0

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Corcise explanation, justification or comments {attach additional sheet if necessary):

The Associated Gas Distributors of Florida has requested the deferral of liem 5 from the October 6 Agenda
Conference to allow the company to address some of staff's concemns. There are no other parties to the docket
and no other deadlines. A deferral should not adversely affect anyone.
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Shevie Brown

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Tom Ballinger

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Phillip Ellis; Shevie Brown

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090122-EG
Importance: High

FYI -

Tom - I will be out of the office tomorrow, could you please fill out the deferral request?

Thank you.

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket No. 090122-£G

Ms. Fleming,

Doc Horton asked me to e-mail you and confirm that AGDF requested that it's item, Item No. 5, be deferred
from the October 6, 2009 Agenda Conference.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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